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Dear Ashwaubenon Families,

The WIAA Calendar and Contact Ad Hoc Committee is evaluating Coaching Contact days during the
summer.

According to the WIAA High School bylaws, “There shall be no restrictions upon schools, school
teams and school coaches (grades 9-12) relative to assembling in the summertime, for up to 5 days,
which do not need to be consecutive (all WIAA sports sponsored by the school). Sanctioned school
contact days must conclude no later than July 31"

The committee seeks feedback from several constituent groups, including parents/guardians,
regarding potential changes to the rule above.

Parents/Guardians of high school student-athletes are asked to participate in an anonymous
survey,.

Please click here to take the survey

Please note: should anyone experience a technical issue with the survey, please email Tracy Jentz, director
of survey research at the Donovan Group at tracy.,jentz@donovan-group.com, or call and leave a message
at 800-317-7147 ext. 119,

The survey will be open through October 11, 2024, and will take no more than 10 minutes to
complete.

Thank you in advance for your time and participation!
Sincerely,

Nick Senger, AD/AP
Ashwaubenon High School

Ashwaubenon is an equal opportunity school district, functioning under non-discrimination policies.
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